



October 22, 2025

AC Transit Board of Directors
1600 Franklin St.
Oakland, CA 94612

RE: Support Recommendation for AC Transit - City of Alameda Interagency Liaison Committee

Dear AC Transit Board of Directors,

I am writing to support the staff recommendation to continue holding AC Transit - City of Alameda Interagency Liaison Committee (ILC) meetings. The City of Alameda values our ILC meetings as a key component of our strong relationship with AC Transit, and we were concerned that the earlier proposal to consolidate our ILC with the City of Oakland would result in meetings dominated by the larger city's needs.

With no BART station in Alameda, our residents depend heavily on AC Transit service to meet their transportation needs. Accordingly, the City has invested significantly in supporting bus ridership through programs like the Free AC Transit Bus Pass Program for Seniors and People with Disabilities, as well as the Alameda Transportation Management Association's EasyPass and Clipper BayPass programs.

We appreciate AC Transit's important service to our community members and are grateful for AC Transit Directors and staff for continuing to support the AC Transit - City of Alameda ILC.

Best Regards,

Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft
Mayor of Alameda

Cc: Jennifer Ott, City Manager
Allen Tai, Planning, Building & Transportation Director
Lisa Foster, Transportation Planning Manager